

MINUTES OF MEETING

Title: School Council meeting

Date: 07.12. 2017

Who is taking minutes? EJ (with support JT)

Chairperson: JCo

Attendance: EJ, JCo, JCa, TG, CB, JT

Agenda – discussion points	Action Agreed	By When
<p>Start poster for chocolate/coffee fundraiser</p> <p>AOB</p> <p>P16 – bell still not working</p> <p>Students asked whether they had a reply about playground climbing frames and play equipment. Students commented on concern about green gates by mugger being opened and closed a lot and risk of trapped fingers. Wondered if gate could be kept closed in some way.</p>	<p>2 Draft posters completed</p> <p>P16 bell working at start of day</p> <p>JT to email Mrs Clark</p>	